Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 4:15 PM

To: Claims

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: RE: RE: OD / 0842514674SG / SNF3735X - Request Correct Undertaking Letter

Dear George,
Dear Sir/Madam,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SNF 3735X (Excess $1600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their rights_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 10:46 AM

To: 'Hor, Yinrul' <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; 'Nora Khai' <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts' <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; 'Nadaraja, Deeban'
<Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; 'Chan, Yoke Shi' <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: RE: RE: OD / 0842514674SG / SNF3735X - Request Correct Undertaking Letter

Dear Yinrul,
Please find the attached signed Amended Untertaking form by PH for your reference.
Thank you.

Best regards,
George Wong
Claims advisor

PREMIUM AUTOMOERBILES
(Reg No 199902271W)



281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

p. +65 6366 2323 d. 66900293

e. Claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223

The new Audi RS 3.
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Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system.

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank
you

From: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 10:26 am

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Nora Khai' <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<siewsc@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Nadaraja, Deeban
<Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; 'SUR'
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: RE: RE: OD / 0842514674SG / SNF3735X - Request Correct Undertaking Letter
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Email nay d3 dwoc m3 hda, dé doc ndi dung vui long ma tap tin
dinh kém va lam theo huéng dan.

Click here by 2022-10-04 02:25 UTC to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



